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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 10:38 AM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: Emailing: skn7818h.mp4

Hi jia le  
 
We could like to withdraw our lod 
And let other to handle the case for thank  
 
Thanks 
 
Albert 
M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
 
 
POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 
Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@lkkauto.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August, 2020 10:33 AM 
To: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Emailing: skn7818h.mp4 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Albert, 
 
Based on the google map, we did not saw any signboard states that cannot made an U-turn on this road. Therefore, 
our principal maintain the liability at 50% unless you can provide documents to prove that cannot made an U-turn 
on that road. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. 
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 
Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841 2157 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Albert Poon [mailto:sitti1@singnet.com.sg] 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 9:29 AM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
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Subject: RE: Emailing: skn7818h.mp4 
 
Can u please go and find out that road  can u turn We understand it can not and we have right way traffic is green in 
our favour We will give u other two week If not sorry we get other to act for us Thanks 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August, 2020 9:21 AM 
To: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Emailing: skn7818h.mp4 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We attached herewith our insured's video footage for your viewing. The video shows that your client's vehicle was 
changing lane. By the lane markings he should turn into the second lane but changed lane into the 1st lane to the 
right. Althought our insured is making a u-turn he is turning into the 1st lane. 
 
As such, we have our principal instruction to propose 50% liability to your client claim. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 5:06 PM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
Subject: Emailing: skn7818h.mp4 
 
Hi sir 
 
Let us know the outcome ,please 
We will hold the  file before let other to handle for us Thanks 
 
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
 
   
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
attachments: 
 
skn7818h.mp4 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
 
 


